AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA 7
[1 WORKSHOP REGULAR [] SPECIAL
(A) [0 Report Only [ Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

B) Action Item

Presenter(s): Samuel Mijares, Asst. Superintendent for Curruiculum & Instruction
Ana Laura Castillon, Career & Technical Education Director

_Briefly describe the action required.

—

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPROVE THE ARTICULATION
AGREEMENT BETWEEN EAGLE PASS ISD AND SOUTHWEST TEXAS JUNIOR
COLLEGE -LOCAL ADVANCED SKILLS PROGRAM

(C) _Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Eagle Pass Independent School District
Career and Techmeal Education

sl fio Cusellanse
DATE: October 7, 2013
TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent M
FROM:  Ana Laura Castillon, CTE Director  /}AC w7
RE: Local Articulation (SWTIC)

Attached is the agreement between the SWTJC Local Articulation Advanced Skills
Program — Southwest Texas Junior College and Eagle Pass ISD. This agreement allows
our students from EPHS and CCWHS to claim college credit for the courses specified in
the agreement, if they choose to attend SWTJC. We are articulating courses in the
follow areas; Administrative Information Technology, Automotive Technology, Child
Development, Computer Information Systems, Law Enforcement and Management.

| respectfully request that this item be presented to the EPISD Board of Trustees at the
next regular board meeting for approval.

Please call me should you need additional information.

\ .
Approval: \\X \M\f\ = 2

Samxﬁel Mij -Fe)S, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction




